

Message

From: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]
Sent: 7/25/2018 10:11:25 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance follow up
Attachments: EPA Meeting Request Form - Acting Administrator Wheeler Auto Alliance.docx

Aaron,

Thanks for passing along the meeting request form. I filled out the document and let me know if you have any questions.

Based on work travel, I included some dates that don't work but otherwise we are flexible

Thanks again,

Dave

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:13 PM
To: David Schwietert <DSchwietert@autoalliance.org>
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance follow up

Hi Dave

I should be able to find some time in the next couple of weeks on Acting Administrator Wheeler's calendar. In the meantime, can you fill out the attached meeting request form and return to me? Thank you.

Aaron Dickerson
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Schwietert <DSchwietert@autoalliance.org>
Date: July 23, 2018 at 3:48:06 PM EDT
To: 'Andrew Wheeler' <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance follow up

Acting Administrator,

I know you are juggling a number of items and I'm also happy to route this request through your staff or scheduler but I wanted to see if you would have time in the coming weeks to sit down with me and our CEO to come discuss auto fuel economy issues.

I know there's chatter and press reports that the NPRM for CAFÉ/GHG standards will be announced later this week or next but we'd be happy to connect after its release is that works better for your schedule.

Thanks,

Dave

-----Original Message-----

From: David Schwietert
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Andrew Wheeler <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance follow up

Understanding your schedule and requests for meetings just went through the roof, would you have time for our CEO to sit down to provide you with an update on the upcoming NPRM on auto fuel efficiency standards?

We had a good meeting with OIRA and Neomi Rao on June 19th.

Dave

-----Original Message-----

From: David Schwietert
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Andrew Wheeler <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: Auto Alliance follow up

Deputy Administrator,

Not sure if you plan to be part of the WH interagency meeting with the Auto Alliance and our members next Wednesday at 9:30 am

If so, I wanted to see if you had any time today or Monday to connect via phone or I'd be happy to come by your office.

Also happy to include Bill Wehrum and others but thought I'd reach out to you first.

Dave